SANIL T R

Fullstack Web & App Developer / Cloud Solutions Expert

📞 999-5076-234 🔘 saniltr@gmail.com 🕜 saniltr.com 👂 Kerala, IN

16+ years in .Net 7+ years in Android,PHP 5+ years in AWS 3+ years in Python Django ...

SUMMARY

17+ years of experience in building software for clients all over the world. A cloud & software engineer specialised in frontend and backend development for complex scalable web, windows and mobile apps, specializing in cloud engineering with a strong focus on AWS and GCP.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Technical Head

2013 - Present

Ociuz Infotech Pvt Ltd

Thrissur, Kerala

- Delegate tasks to the 30 members of the development team and provide counsel on all aspects of the project.
- Specialised in frontend and backend development for complex scalable web, windows and mobile apps.
- Specialized in architecting, deploying, and managing scalable cloud infrastructure and applications on AWS and GCP.

Senior Software Engineer

2011 - 2013

Vofox Solutions Pvt Ltd

Cochin, Kerala

- Senior DotNet Developer developing C# based projects.
- Client-directed assignments undertaken with daily communication.
- SQL query optimization, data visualization, and form development.
- Delivering a high-quality solution that met client requirements and exceeded expectations.

Lead Software Engineer

2008 - 2011

Infoprism Solutions Pvt Ltd

Thrissur, Kerala

- As the Technical Head of the department, provided strategic leadership and guidance to our team in building robust applications.
- · Supported my team to improve their performance, productivity, motivating, solving problems managaging the tasks & operations.
- Experience developing diverse applications on Windows platforms using C#, ASP.NET, PHP, and more.

IT Associate 2004 - 2005

Focuz Motors

Trivandrum, Kerala

- · Addressed issues and concerns related to software functionality promptly and effectively.
- · Managed and maintained software systems integral to billing, invoicing, inventory, and purchasing etc.
- Facilitated communication between IT and other departments to streamline processes and address concerns.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Computer Application	2008
WHET, University of Calicut	Thrissur, KL
Bachelor of Maths Co-operative College, University of Calicut	2003 Thrissur, KL
PC Assembly, Maintenance & Networking Dhishna Learning Centre	2003 Thrissur, KL
Website Design Professional NAPCOL	2003 Chennai, TN
'O' Level Certification DOEACC Society	2000 New Delhi



ACHIEVEMENTS

Google Certified Digital Marketing Professional

Achieved the prestigious Digital Marketing Unlocked certification from Google

Guest Speaker on AWS Cloud Computing

Recognized and honored by Holy Grace Academy of Engineering for delivering an enlightening seminar on AWS Cloud Computing.

Recognized Zoom Developer **Forums Contributor**

Commended by Zoom officials for dedicated contributions to the developer forums, driving enhancements & providing insightful problem-solving support.

Award-Winning Web Design

Won prize in the Web Designing Competition held at Dr. John Matthai Centre, in connection with the technology day of the Computer Students Association

STRENGTHS

- 🖈 Cloud Engineer (AWS / GCP)
- * Web Designer & Developer
- 🖈 Mobile App Developer
- ★ UI/UX Designer / Developer
- ★ SEO & SMM Specialist
- ★ Industrial Technical Trainer

SKILLS

C# / MVC.Net / .Net Core / PHP / Python / Flutter / MERN / MS SQL / MySQL / PostgreSQL / Boostrap / AWS / GCP / Photoshop / Illustrator / Android / iOS / MONGO DB / WORDPRESS / Flash / TypeScript / Adobe XD / Figma / PWA ...

ADDITIONAL FACTS

100+ Clients served / 100+ Projects done / 30+ team workers / 35000+ hours of support 25+ Impactful Seminars